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ORRICK, HERRINGTON & SUTCLIFFE LLP
666 FIFTH AVENUE
NEW YORK, NEW YORK 10103-0001

tel +1-212-506-5000

O R R I C K fax +1-212-506-5151

WWW.ORRICK.COM

AUgUSt 18, 2010 E. Joshua Rosenkranz

(212) 506-5380
jrosenkranz@orrick.com

Hon. Molly C. Dwyer

Clerk of Court

U.S. Court of Appealsfor the Ninth Circuit

P.O. Box 193939

95 Seventh Street

San Francisco, CA 94103-1526

Re:  ConnectU v. Facebook, Inc., 9th Circuit Appea No. 08-16745
(consolidated with 08-16849, 08-16873, 09-15021, 09-15133)

Dear Ms. Dwyer:

With respect to the above-captioned case, due to prior commitments, |
request that oral argument not be scheduled during November 1 through November
5, 2010.

Thank you very much for your assistance in this matter.

Very truly yours,
/9 E. Joshua Rosenkranz

E. Joshua Rosenkranz

OHS West:260973419.1

Dockets.Justia.com


http://dockets.justia.com/docket/circuit-courts/ca9/09-15021/
http://docs.justia.com/cases/federal/appellate-courts/ca9/09-15021/79/
http://dockets.justia.com/

CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

| hereby certify that on August 18, 2010, | electronicaly filed the forgoing:
LETTER TO THE CLERK OF THE U.S. COURT OF APPEALSFOR THE NINTH CIRCUIT
DATED AUGUST 18, 2010 RE SCHEDUL ING OF ORAL ARGUMENT by using the
appellate CM/ECF system.

Participants in the case who are registered CM/ECF users will be served by
the appellate CM/ECF system and paper copies will be mailed to those indicated as
non registered participants on August 18, 2010.

| declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California

that the foregoing is true and correct.

Dated: August 18, 2010. Respectfully submitted,
/sl Karen Mudurian

Karen Mudurian

OHS West:260973419.1



